
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Calendar

Monday, November 25, 2019, 6:00 PM

5:30PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 18, 2019

Public Hearings
3. 19-263 The Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing, contingent on the 

approval of the petitioner’s plan herein referenced by the Revere Planning Board, 
on a petition of Caddy Farm, LLC, 118 Main Street, Malden, Massachusetts 
requesting the approval of the City of Revere for the acceptance, laying out, and 
dedication of Muzzey Street in the City of Revere as shown on the petitioner’s 
plan entitled “Plan of Land in Revere, dated September 30, 2019, prepared by 
Hayes Engineering, Inc., Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 603 Salem Street, 
Wakefield, MA 01880.”

4. 19-264 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Cellco Partnership dba Verizon 
Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC as a Licensee of National Grid, 12 
Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 seeking permission from the Revere City 
Council to install a small, low-powered wireless antenna and associated 
equipment on existing utility pole #619-1 on Kimball Avenue, near 10 Walnut 
Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

5. 19-265 Hearing called as ordered, Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless c/o SAI 
Communications, LLC as a Licensee of National Grid, 12 Industrial Way, Salem, 
NH 03079 seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install a small, 
low-powered wireless antenna and associated equipment on existing utility pole 
#4066 on North Shore Road, near 151 VFW Parkway, Revere, MA 02151.

6. 19-266 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Cellco Partnership dba Verizon 
Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC as a Licensee of National Grid, 12 
Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 seeking permission from the Revere City 
Council to install a small, low-powered wireless antenna and associated 
equipment on existing utility pole #3090 on the public right of way near 123 
Crystal Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report



City Council – Regular Meeting November 25, 2019

7. 19-030 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor request the City 
Solicitor to create an ordinance to include provisions for the maximum local tax 
option and excise tax on short-term rentals.

8. 19-031 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 
establish a fund, which allows 30% of revenue from any short-term rental local 
tax to go towards affordable housing assistance subject to approval of the City 
Council.

9. 19-207 An Ordinance Prohibiting Single-Use Disposable Plastic Straws, Stir Sticks, and 
Hotstoppers.

In accordance with the provisions of Rule 23, the following motions and communications 
are being reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file.

10. 18-231 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Keefe, Council President Guinasso: 
That the Mayor request the City Solicitor to revise Boston's short term rental 
ordinance (attached) to be applicable to the City of Revere.  There has been a 
steady increase in the number of homes and condominiums being purchased for 
the sole purpose of operating short-term rental businesses thus reducing housing 
stock for families and individuals looking to purchase a property in Revere to live 
permanently.  Boston's new short-term rental ordinance addresses this aspect of 
the short-term rental problem.

11. 19-084 Bernard J. Schram, Trustee of the 257 Washington Avenue Realty Trust for the 
purpose of considering the discontinuance and abandonment of a certain portion 
of Lincoln Street as illustrated on the petitioner’s plan.

12. 19-130 Motion presented by Council President Guinasso: That the Mayor request the City 
Solicitor and City Planner to draft a zoning ordinance amendment for a 
moratorium, covering a one year period, relative to the conversion of single to 
two family dwellings in all zoning districts in which two family dwellings are 
allowed.

Motions
13. 19-267 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Councillor Patch: That the Mayor 

request the Water Department to set up a connection for the installation of three 
catch basins on Orvis Road.  Currently, there are no catch basins along the 
entirety of Orvis Road from Malden Street to Squire Road.



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, November 18, 2019

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Arthur F. 
Guinasso presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe Council Vice-President Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present
Charles J. Patch Councillor Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
Dan Rizzo Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Present
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso Council President Present

Council President Guinasso offered well wishes for a speedy recovery to RevereTV's Rick 
Promise who is recovering in the hospital.

Councillor Rizzo requested time for a point of personal privilege offer thanks and gratitude to all 
of the elected officials, the candidates who took the time to run for office, but were not 
successful, and the voters who cast a ballot on November 5th.  Councillor Rizzo further thanked 
all of his supporters, some of whom were in attendance at the City Council meeting.

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of October 28, 2019

RESULT: ACCEPTED

Unfinished Business

 3 19-243 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council refer to a 
public hearing the attached proposed ordinance relative to the regulation 
of food trucks.

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

18
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 18, 2019

The City Solicitor has been working on an ordinance relative to food trucks for several months.  
He anticipates that it will be presented sometime in the new year.  Councillor Rotondo will re-
introduce his proposed food truck ordinance during the new year.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 4 19-249 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 
Council with a list of hearing officers for the various departments within 
the city.  Furthermore, under what framework and what law do they 
operate?

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 5 19-248 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Revere City Council, 
under the auspices of the City Solicitor, draft an ordinance that will make 
residency fraud a finable offense up to $300.  Likewise, that the City of 
Revere rest these powers within the domain of the Police Department, 
truant officers, or their designee.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 6 19-253 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City Council award a 
Certificate of Appreciation to the King family and children of Rose Street 
for cleaning up the playground on Rose Street.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Zoning Sub-Committee Report

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on November 18, 2019 at 4:30PM.  Committee members 
present were Councillors Giannino, Keefe, Novoselsky, Guinasso (ex-officio), and Chairman 
Zambuto.  Councillor Rizzo was absent.

Before the committee were two zoning map amendment requests, which both received favorable 
recommendations from the Planning Board.  In addition, the committee voted unanimously to 
provide a favorable recommendation to the full City Council on each proposed amendment.

CZ-19-03

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
REVERE

Section 1.  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map 
provided by Section 17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change the zoning district 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

18
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 18, 2019

designation of property known and numbered as Lots 831, 832, 833 Sigourney Street, Revere, 
MA (MBP 28-438M-23A) from the Residential B district to the General Business district.

CZ-19-04

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
REVERE

Section 1.  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map 
provided by Section 17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change the zoning district 
designation of property known and numbered as Lot 63 Hawes Street, Revere, MA (MBP 18-
293-12) from the Residential B district to the General Business district.

 7 19-238 Enrico A. Vinciarelli and Anthony N. Vinciarelli, 15 North Mountain 
Ave., Melrose, MA, requesting an amendment to the Zoning Map of the 
City of Revere as follows:   AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING 
THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF REVERE  Section 1.  Title 17 of 
the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map 
provided by Section 17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change 
the zoning district designation of property known and numbered as Lot 63 
Hawes Street, Revere, MA (MBP 18-293-12) from the Residential B 
district to the General Business district.

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows:

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
REVERE

Section 1.  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map 
provided by Section 17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change the zoning district 
designation of property known and numbered as Lot 63 Hawes Street, Revere, MA (MBP 18-
293-12) from the Residential B district to the General Business district.

Ordered to a first reading, October 28, 2019.
Ordered on a second reading, November 18, 2019.
Ordered on a third and final reading, November 18, 2019.
Ordered on a Roll Call for Engrossment and Ordainment, November 18, 2019.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Rizzo, Rotondo, 

Zambuto, Guinasso

 8 19-239 338 Squire Road, LLC, 338 Squire Road, Revere, MA 02151 requesting 
an amendment to the Zoning Map of the City of Revere as follows:   AN 
ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE 
CITY OF REVERE  Section 1.  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

18
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 18, 2019

City of Revere and the Zoning Map provided by Section 17.12.020 of said 
Title, is hereby amended to change the zoning district designation of 
property known and numbered as Lots 831, 832, 833 Sigourney Street, 
Revere, MA (MBP 28-438M-23A) from the Residential B district to the 
General Business district.

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows:

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
REVERE

Section 1.  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere and the Zoning Map 
provided by Section 17.12.020 of said Title, is hereby amended to change the zoning district 
designation of property known and numbered as Lots 830, 831, 832 Sigourney Street, Revere, 
MA (MBP 28-438M-23A) from the Residential B district to the General Business district.

Ordered to a first reading, October 28, 2019.
Ordered on a second reading, November 18, 2019.
Ordered on a third and final reading, November 18, 2019.
Ordered on a Roll Call for Engrossment and Ordainment, November 18, 2019.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Rizzo, Rotondo, 

Zambuto, Guinasso

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on November 18, 2019 at 5:00PM.  Committee 
members in attendance were Councillors Novoselsky, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso (ex-offico), 
and Chairman Keefe.  Committee member absent was Councillor Rizzo.

· 19-230  Councillor Morabito who was unable to attend the committee meeting provided 
the following letter:

Dear Chairman Keefe:

I am unable to attend tonight's Legislative Affairs Subcommittee meeting.  I ask that the City Clerk read my 
communication pertaining to Motion 19-230.

I question the reasoning for this motion.  We do not currently have an issue in our city with voter fraud that was 
brought to my attention, nor do our local elections show a radical increase in voter turnout to cause suspicions of 
voter fraud.  

We should be encouraging voter participation as elected officials rather than, taking actions to discourage and 
deprive many voters of their right to vote, reduce participation, and stand in direct opposition to the democratic 
process. 

This motion, if passed, does not only looks into the feasibility, but will be a nod of approval by this legislative body 
that holdback and discourage voters who are disproportionately low-income, racial and ethnic minorities, the 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

18
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 18, 2019

elderly, and people with disabilities.  Such voters more frequently have difficulty obtaining ID, because they cannot 
afford or cannot obtain the underlying documents that are a prerequisite to obtaining government-issued photo ID 
card Voter identification laws are a part of a strategy to roll back decades of progress on voting rights. 

I ask that my colleagues protect the rights of the many people  this will affect in our community  and please vote 
against this motion. 

Thank you for your consideration,

Steven Morabito 
Councillor-at-Large

Council Order 19-230 received an unfavorable recommendation from the Legislative Affairs 
Sub-Committee.

· 19-242 received an unfavorable recommendation from the committee based on the 
communication from Capt. Mangino, Records Access Office, Police Department.

· 19-241  Mr. Ferrera addressed the committee relative to his concerns over the seawall 
easement in Roughan’s Point.  In addition, Joyce Doherty of 90 Broad Sound Avenue 
expressed her concerns that the Army Corp. does not allow her to place a lawn chair, or 
utilize much of her property for which she pays taxes, due to the easement.

 9 19-230 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 
Election Department to look into the feasibility of providing voters of 
Revere with an official voters ID.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 10 19-241 Communication from Frank Ferrera, 204 Broadsound Avenue requesting 
information and clarification regarding the easement along the seawall at 
Roughan's Point.

The City Council will request an official response from the City's State Delegation regarding 
rumors concerning land takings in the Broad Sound Avenue area.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 11 19-242 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the 
State Police and or State Auditor to investigate the policy and procedure 
regarding the release of information from the Revere Police Department, 
in particular the release of a domestic event involving my children on 
October 2, 2012 in which Officer Soto and Duca were involved.  The 
information was released on September 16, 2019in an apparent attempt to 
discredit me publicly.  I demand answer and I demand an investigation 
from an outside agency. If this can be done to a public official involving 
my children then it could be done to any member of the public.

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

18
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 18, 2019

Chief Guido addressed the City Council on the motion.  It was discussed that the record 
Councillor Rotondo is referring has been determined by the Police Department to be a public 
record.

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [4 TO 6]
AYES: McKenna, Patch, Rizzo, Rotondo
NAYS: Giannino, Keefe, Morabito, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Novoselsky

Communications

 12 19-254 Communication from Mary Penney, 90 Campbell Rd., North Andover, 
MA requesting that the City Council accept as a donation a certain parcel 
of land located on Garfield Avenue.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ACCEPT A DONATION OF LAND DESCRIBED AS 
PARCEL ID 4-92-12 GARFIELD AVENUE FROM MARY PENNEY C/O THE ESTATE 
OF ANGELO DIMASO?"

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Rizzo, Rotondo, 

Zambuto, Guinasso

 13 19-255 Communication from the Board of Assessors requesting a public hearing 
for the purpose of establishing the Minimum Residential Factor in order to 
establish the Fiscal Year 2020 tax rate.

The public hearing will be scheduled for December 2, 2019 at 6:00PM.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC

 14 19-256 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Transportation 
Network Infrastructure Fund Appropriation.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $94,204 FROM THE TRANSPORTATION NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 
TO THE ROADWAY CAPITAL FUND?"

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Rizzo, Rotondo, 

Zambuto, Guinasso

Motions

 15 19-257 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Keefe, Councillor Patch: 
That the Mayor request the State Delegation and MassDOT to review the 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

18
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 18, 2019

feasibility of adding sound barriers along parts of Route One abutting 
Revere neighborhoods.  Sound barriers are being included in the Chelsea 
curves project and due to expanded use and construction the noise levels 
have become more of a nuisance to the residents of Revere.

Councillor Zambuto is recorded as recused from this motion.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 16 19-258 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor utilize funds 
from the public safety grant to install solar powered flashing crosswalks at 
all school crosswalks in the interest of public safety.

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE

 17 19-259 Motion presented by Council President Guinasso: That the Mayor request 
the Traffic Commission to establish 24 hour resident parking on the 
following streets:  Roosevelt St., Washington St., McKinley St., Pierce St., 
Burham St., Lowell St., Frye St., Bossom St., Fairfield St., and Martin St. 
for the following reasons:  Due to the close proximity of the Paul Revere 
School, faculty and guests park all day long limiting parking for residents.  
Due to the MBTA bus stop at this location, commuters are parking and 
taking the bus to Boston.  And due to a new business which operates 
eighteen hours per day.

Pat Melchionno, Sagamore Street, addressed the City Council on this motion.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 18 19-260 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request 
MassPort to upgrade and install additional decimal noise monitors around 
Beachmont. Planes are flying at a lower altitude creating more noise and 
affecting the quality of life for residents.

Councillor McKenna provided the phone number for the MassPort noise complaint hotline:  617-
561-3333.  Due to the lack of complaints received by MassPort from Revere residents, Revere 
does not receive mitigation from the State from noise generated by Logan Airport.  As an 
example, Medford residents have filed thousands of complaints as compared to Revere's eight 
complaints.

Council President Guinasso has requested the Revere Journal and the Advocate to publish the 
MassPort noise complaint hotline.

Rocco Falzone, 55 Tuscano Avenue, addressed the City Council relative to noise in general.

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

18
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting November 18, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 19 19-261 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 
Police Department Traffic Division to conduct a traffic study prior to 
April 2020 on following streets: Jones Road, Dolphin Avenue, George 
Avenue, Henry Street, Lovetts Avenue, Endicott Avenue, and MIlls 
Avenue.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 20 19-262 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Keefe: That the Mayor be 
requested to find a funding source to replace the flag pole at the corner of 
Suffolk Avenue and Ridge Road.  Currently the flag is maintained by the 
neighbors and it’s in need of updating.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Ordered adjourned at 6:50 PM.

Attest:

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
N

o
v 

18
, 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



N
:
\
R
E
V
1
9
\
B
A
N

R
-
r
e
v
e
r
e
-
l
a
y
o
u
t
_
R
2
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
0
6
:
1
8
 
A
M

,
 
T
F
W

3.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tL
ay

o
u

t 
 (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY [PARCEL 2 ON PLAN 7308/END SRD] 7246/507 SRD REV 33-478-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE R.O.W. 7470/257 SRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MERRITT FAMILY TRUST 32731/181 ESRD SAU M:E4 B:1 L:11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAKING BY TOWN OF SAUGUS 3744/293 ESRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUREL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREHER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF ESSEX TOWN OF SAUGUS CITY OF REVERE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.T.A.  SAUGUS BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAWAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF TENNESSEE GAS PIPELINE COMPANY EASEMENT (EMINENT DOMAIN TAKING 22661/232 SRD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-BAR WITH CAP (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-BAR WITH CAP (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-BAR WITH CAP (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY PLAN 5872/625 ESRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY PLAN 6046/252 ESRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILDRED ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDIE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDIE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILDRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY LC CERT NO. 51245 [LOTS 127-141 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:6 L:4-LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
F & Z REALTY, INC. LC CERT NO. 60061 [LOTS 346-353, 354A ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:14 L:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F & Z REALTY, INC. LC CERT NO. 40217 [LOTS 244-270 & 325 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:14 L:2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LC CERTIFICATE NO. 7647 [LOT 451 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F & Z REALTY, INC. LC CERT NO. 48734 [LOTS 333-345 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:14 L:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
F & Z REALTY, INC. LC CERT NO. 48735 [LOT 330-332 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:14 L:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY 4363/245 ESRD & 7224/8 SRD  & 7224/8 SRD [PLAN 7224/8 SRD] REV 34-479-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SAUGUS TAX TAKING SAU M:D5 B:12 L:16

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICARIELLO FAMILY TRUST II 36318/99 ESRD [LOT 22 ON PLAN 1901/END ESRD] SAU M:D5 B:12 L:14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY A. LYNCH & KAREN LYNCH 13823/590 ESRD [LOT 4 ON PB 110 PL 26 ESRD] SAU M:D5 B:12 L:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK GRILLO & DIANA GRILLO 35583/29 ESRD  ESRD [LOT 3 ON PB 110 PL 26 ESRD] SAU M:D5 B:12 L:2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TOWN OF SAUGUS TOWN OF SAUGUS 2644/90, 3984/295, 4219/121, 4123/423, 5944/48 ESRD SAU M:E5 B:1 L:8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARDEN STREET ASSOCIATES, LLC [PLAN NO. 222 OF 1972 ESRD] 25021/545 ESRD  SAU M:E4 B:1 L:2SAU M:E4 B:1 L:2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SAUGUS TAX TAKING SAU M:D5 B:12 L:15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNDA J. SANTOSUOSSO 34799/390 ESRD  ESRD [LOTS 8 & 9 ON PLAN NO. 701 OF 1948 ESRD] SAU M:E5 B:1 L:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES D. FORGIONE & LINDA FORGIONE 6529/99 ESRD SAU M:D5 B:10 L:4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY 4363/245 ESRD [PLAN 7224/8 SRD]  [PLAN 7224/8 SRD] SAU M:D5 B:6 L:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (FD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=67°13'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=300.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=155.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=29°39'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=134.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=90.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=38°26'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°59'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°41'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°39'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=47.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=89°57'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
313.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=84.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=106.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=72°26'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=197.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=32°18'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=27.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=51°36'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=159.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=121°54'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,980.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,421.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,180.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,200.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,477.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,485.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,015.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:730,064.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,957.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:730,260.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,946.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,770.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,817.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:730,188.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,685.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:730,000.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,264.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,210.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,223.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,254.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,673.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,777.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,483.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,835.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,363.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,554.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,281.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,375.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
301.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=100.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=16°30'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°18'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=103.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=39°27'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°51'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=32.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=61°33'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=28.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°09'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°51'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=68.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=39°27'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°18'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=115.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=16°30'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=274.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=209°21'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=32.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=24°55'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=26.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=49°49'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°31'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=36.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=70°20'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=9.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°39'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°29'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=15.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF ESSEX TOWN OF SAUGUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=63°10'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=36°49'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=63°10'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=14.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°06'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°47'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=175.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=305.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=99°59'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°26'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°26'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=225.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=392.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=99°59'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°47'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS 24257/9 - BOOK/PAGE REFERENCE ESRD - ESSEX SOUTH REGISTRY OF DEEDS DH (FND) - DRILL HOLE (FOUND) LC - LAND COURT CERT - CERTIFICATE REV 34-479-3  -  REVERE ASSESSOR'S  PARCEL ID REFERENCE SAU M:D5 B:9 L:1 - SAUGUS ASSESSOR'S MAP, BLOCK & LOT REFERENCE SRD - SUFFOLK REGISTRY OF DEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYES ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARING THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CONFORMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hayes Engineering, Inc. Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors 603 Salem Street Wakefield, MA 01880 Scale: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: 781.246.2800 Facsimile: 781.246.7596 www.hayeseng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan of Land in

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE,   MASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
September 30, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised: October 24, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE ZONE: HB MINIMUM LOT AREA = 15,000 S.F. MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE = 100 FEET MINIMUM YARD SETBACKS FRONT = 20 FEET SIDE = 20 FEET REAR = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCELS IN SAUGUS (Essex South District Registry of Deeds) Owner: 20 Bennett LLC; LC Certificate No. 86868 ESRD ESRD S1:  Lots 374 to 386 and Lots 420 to 423, sheet 2, on LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 25,600 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:8 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:8 L:1] S2:  Lots 470 to 489, 508 to 519, 525 to 533, sh 3, LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 161,690 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] S3:  Lots 454, 455, 456, 463, 464 and 465, sheet 3, on LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 4,647 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] [SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] S4:  Lot 534, sheet 4, on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 36,000 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] S5:  Lots 440 to 444, sheet 6, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 16,535 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] S6:  Lots 490 to 507, sheet 6, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 86,400 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] S7:  Lot 469A on LC Plan 496-1, excluding parcel 10 shown thereon; Parcel Area = 2,000 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] S8:  Lot 387B on LC Subdivision Plan 496Z; Parcel Area = 7,107 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:8 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:8 L:1] S9:  Lots 145A & Lots 146 to 151, sheet 5, inclusive on LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 11,701 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] S10:  Lots 152 & 153, Lots 227 to 230, Lot 231A, sh 5, LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 15,841 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] S11:  Lots 445 to 450, sheet 6, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 13,259 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:2] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:2] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:2] S12:  Lots 412 to 419, sheet 2, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 9,193 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:8 L:4-LC] SAU M:D5 B:8 L:4-LC] S13:  Lots 424 to 433, sheet 2, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 14,822 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:8 L:2] SAU M:D5 B:8 L:2] S14:  Lot 462A on LC Subdivision Plan 496T; Parcel Area = 848 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] Owner: 20 Bennett LLC; LC Certificate No. 87148 ESRD S15:  Lot 368D on LC Subdivision Plan 496Q; Parcel Area = 4,733 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] S16:  Lots 369 to 371, sheet 6, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 27,908 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] S17:  Lots 372 to 373, Lots 434 to 439, sheet 6, on LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 77,242 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 17130, Page 566 & Confirmatory Book 19889 Page 425 ESRD ESRD S18: Portion of Lot D on Plan in Book 6636 Page 206 SRD; Parcel Area = 5,912 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:6 L:6] [SAU M:D5 B:6 L:6] SAU M:D5 B:6 L:6] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 18418, Page 496 ESRD S19: Portion of Lot AA on Plan No. 320 of 1956 ESRD; Parcel Area = 169,480 S.F. [SAU M:E4 B:1 L:1]SAU M:E4 B:1 L:1]

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCELS IN REVERE (Suffolk Registry of Deeds) Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 28088, Page 284 SRD R1: Portion of Lot AA on Plan in Book 7146 Page 477 SRD; Parcel Area = 369,614 S.F. [REV 33-478-1] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 41801, Page 281 SRD R2: Portion of Lot D on Plan in Book 6636 Page 206 SRD; Parcel Area = 470,135 S.F. [REV 34-479-5] [REV 34-479-5] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 50755, Page 26 SRD R3: New Lot C 2 on Plan No. 2008-541 SRD; Parcel Area = 37,571 S.F. [REV 34-479-4B] [REV 34-479-4B] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 51666, Page 250 SRD R4: New Lot C 1 on Plan No. 2008-541 SRD; Parcel Area = 59,480 S.F. [REV 34-479-4A] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 35389, Page 185 SRD R5: Land shown on Plan in Book 8538 Page 651 SRD; Parcel Area = 31,069 S.F. [REV 34-479-2 & 3] [REV 34-479-2 & 3] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; LC Certificate No. 129346 SRD R6: Land shown on LC Plan 496A; Parcel Area = 91,039 S.F. [REV 34-479-10] [REV 34-479-10] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 49971, Page 329 SRD R7: Lot A Plan No. 2006-635 SRD; Parcel Area = 30,208 S.F. [REV 34-479-9] R8: Lot B Plan No. 2006-635 SRD; Parcel Area = 7,128 S.F. [REV 34-479-9] R9: Land shown on Plan in Book 2927 Page 258 SRD; Parcel Area = 31,941 S.F. [REV 34-479-11] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 52868, Page 331 SRD R10: Lots A & B on Plan in Book 5768 Page 379 SRD; Parcel Area = 95,396 S.F. [REV 34-479-7 & 8][REV 34-479-7 & 8]

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map Scale: 1" = 1000'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESSEX ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAWAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYFIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENMORE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUTTLE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK P. BENNETT HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUGUS REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUGUS REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUGUS MELROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELROSE MALDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE MALDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILDRED ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREHER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHEN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERN STRAND COMMUNITY TRAIL   EAST COAST GREENWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUREL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESSEX ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROADWAY (ROUTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROADWAY (ROUTE 99)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ROUTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESSEX ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWBURYPORT TPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FELTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY



N
:
\
R
E
V
1
9
\
B
A
N

R
-
r
e
v
e
r
e
-
l
a
y
o
u
t
_
R
2
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
0
6
:
2
2
 
A
M

,
 
T
F
W

3.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tL
ay

o
u

t 
 (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=34.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=32.90 IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=32.80 OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION OF RECORD 12" RCP (NOT FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CB'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV'S=N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FULL OF WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROUND CB RIM=37.2±I=33.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 35.9%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°39'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=47.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=89°57'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=15.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°29'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
301.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
313.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=84.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=106.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=72°26'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=197.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=32°18'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=27.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=51°36'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=159.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=121°54'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=63°10'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=36°49'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=63°10'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=14.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°06'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=67°13'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=300.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=155.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=29°39'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=134.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=90.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=38°26'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°59'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°41'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°47'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=225.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=392.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=99°59'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°26'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°26'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=175.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=305.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=99°59'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" RCP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDIE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREHER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF ESSEX TOWN OF SAUGUS CITY OF REVERE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM ELEV.: 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.19%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYES ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARING THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CONFORMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hayes Engineering, Inc. Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors 603 Salem Street Wakefield, MA 01880 Scale: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: 781.246.2800 Facsimile: 781.246.7596 www.hayeseng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Profile in

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE,   MASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
September 30, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised: October 24, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY STREET (West)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY STREET (West)



N
:
\
R
E
V
1
9
\
B
A
N

R
-
r
e
v
e
r
e
-
l
a
y
o
u
t
_
R
2
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
0
6
:
2
7
 
A
M

,
 
T
F
W

3.b

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tL
ay

o
u

t 
 (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=34.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=32.90 IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=32.80 OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=34.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=34.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=34.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION OF RECORD 12" RCP (NOT FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CB'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV'S=N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FULL OF WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROUND CB RIM=37.2±I=33.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 35.9%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°39'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=47.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=89°57'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=15.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°29'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
301.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=100.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=16°30'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°18'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=103.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=39°27'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°51'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=32.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=61°33'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=32.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=24°55'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=26.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=49°49'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°31'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=9.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°39'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=36.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=70°20'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=274.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=209°21'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=28.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°09'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°51'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=68.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=39°27'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°18'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=115.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=16°30'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
313.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=84.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=106.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=72°26'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=134.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=90.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=38°26'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°59'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°41'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" RCP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.T.A.  SAUGUS BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUREL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF ESSEX TOWN OF SAUGUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM ELEV.: 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.08%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYES ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARING THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CONFORMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hayes Engineering, Inc. Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors 603 Salem Street Wakefield, MA 01880 Scale: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: 781.246.2800 Facsimile: 781.246.7596 www.hayeseng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Profile in

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE,   MASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
September 30, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY STREET (East)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY STREET (East)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



4.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

08
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
10

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

  (
19

-2
64

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 1
0 

W
al

n
u

t 
A

ve
n

u
e,

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

09
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
15

1V
F

W
P

ar
kw

ay
  (

19
-2

65
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 -
 1

51
 V

F
W

 P
ar

kw
ay

, T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s)



6.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

-1
9-

10
.T

el
ec

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
sS

p
ec

ia
lP

er
m

it
12

3C
ry

st
al

A
ve

  (
19

-2
66

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
 -

 T
el

ec
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s,
 1

23
 C

ry
st

al
 A

ve
n

u
e)



An Ordinance Prohibiting the Single-Use Plastic Straws, Stir Sticks, and Hotstoppers 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Revere, as follows: 

Section 1.  Title 8, Chapter 8.04 Offenses Generally is hereby amended by inserting the following new 

section: 

Section 8.04.100  Prohibition of Single-Use Plastic Straws, Stir Sticks, and Hotstoppers 

A.  Definitions 

The following words, terms and phrases shall, when used in this ordinance, have the following meanings 

ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:  

1. Plastic Straw means any straw made of polypropylene, polyethylene, or polystyrene provided by 

a retail establishment to a customer. 

  

2. Plastic Stir Stick means any stir stick, hollow or otherwise, made from polypropylene, 

polyethylene, or polystyrene used to stir beverages. 

 

3. Hotstopper means any device also known by the name “splash-stick” which is used to block the 

hole in coffee lids, intended for single use, and made from plastic materials including but not 

limited to those made from polypropylene, polyethylene, or polystyrene.  

 

4. Biodegradable means any materials that will completely degrade and return to nature, i.e., 

decompose into elements found in nature within a reasonably short period of time after 

customary disposal. 

  

5. ASTM D6400 means the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) International 

“Standard Specification for Compostable Plastics.” 

  

6. Compostable means a stirrer, straw, and hotstopper designated as compostable as it meets the 

ASTM D6400 Standard. 

  

7. Customer means any person purchasing goods from a retail establishment. 

  

8. Person means any natural person, firm, corporation, partnership, or other organization or group 

however organized. 

  

9. Recyclable means any material that can be sorted, cleansed, and reconstituted using available 

recycling collection programs in the City of Revere for the purpose of using the altered form in 

the manufacture of a new product. “Recycling” does not include burning, incinerating, 

converting, or otherwise thermally destroying solid waste. 

  

9.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

P
ro

h
ib

it
in

g
S

in
g

le
U

se
P

la
st

ic
S

tr
aw

s 
 (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-U
se

 P
la

st
ic

 S
tr

aw
s)



10. Food & Retail establishment means any operation that stores, prepares, packages, serves, 

vends, or otherwise provides food for human consumption. Any establishment requiring a 

permit to operate in accordance with the State Food Code, 105 CMR 590.000, et. seq., shall be 

considered a “Food Establishment” for purposes of this ordinance. 

  

11. Beverage Provider means any business, organization, entity, group, or individual located in the 

City of Revere that offers liquid, slurry, frozen, semi-frozen, or other forms of beverages to the 

public for consumption. 

  

12. Director means the Director of Inspectional Services or his/her designee. 

  

13. Department means the City of Revere’s Inspectional Services Department.  

B.  Regulations, Recommendations, Exemptions, and Prohibitions.  

1. No food establishment, retail establishment, or beverage provider in the City of Revere shall 

provide single-use, non-biodegradable plastic straws, stir sticks or hotstoppers to customers. 

 

2. If a retail establishment provides straws, stir sticks or hotstoppers, they must be one of the 

following:  

 

a. Compostable and made from compostable materials (meeting the specifications of 

ASTM D6400 or equivalent standard, as defined herein) including but not limited to 

paper, wooden, bamboo, straw, etc. 

  

b. Reusable and made from reusable materials including glass, stainless steel, bamboo, 

ceramic, etc. 

  

3. Nothing in this chapter prohibits customers from using straws or stir sticks of any type that they 

bring to the retail establishment themselves in lieu of using straws, stir sticks, or hotstoppers 

provided by the retail establishment. 

  

4. Nothing in this section precludes food establishments, retail establishments, or beverage 

providers from using or making non-plastic alternatives, such as those made from paper, 

compostable plastic, sugar cane, or bamboo, available to customers. 

  

5. A retail establishment may provide or sell reusable straws, stir sticks, or hotstoppers to its 

customers or to any person. 

 

6. A reusable straw, stir stick, or hotstopper must be constructed out of stainless steel or other 

material deemed reusable and not single-use. 

  

9.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

P
ro

h
ib

it
in

g
S

in
g

le
U

se
P

la
st

ic
S

tr
aw

s 
 (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-U
se

 P
la

st
ic

 S
tr

aw
s)



7. In the case of handicapped persons who require plastics straws in order to ingest liquids, 

establishments may provide plastics straws upon request. Hospitals, nursing homes, and other 

establishments predominantly serving the elderly, infirmed or handicapped individuals are 

exempt from this ordinance.  

C.  Enforcement; Violations and Penalties.  

1. If it is determined that a violation has occurred the Director shall issue a warning notice to the 

Food and Retail Establishment or Beverage Provider for the initial violation.  

 

2. If an additional violation of this ordinance has occurred within one year after a warning notice 

has been issued for an initial violation, the Director shall issue a notice of violation and shall 

impose a penalty against the retail establishment. 

  

3. The penalty for each violation that occurs after the issuance of the warning notice shall be no 

more than: 

  

a. Warning for the first offense  

 

b. $100 for the second offense. 

 

c. $200 for the third offense and each subsequent offense.  

 

4. No more than one (1) penalty shall be imposed upon a Retail Establishment within a five (5) 

calendar day period. 

  

5. A Retail Establishment shall have fifteen (15) calendar days after the date that a notice of 

violation is issued to pay the penalty or the total amount of the penalty payable shall be 

doubled. All fines shall be payable to the City of Revere.  

D.  Severability; Effective Date.  

1. Each sub-section of this section shall be construed as separate to the end that if any section, 

sentence, clause or phrase thereof shall be held invalid for any reason, the remainder of that 

sub-section and all other sub-sections shall continue in full force. 

  

2. This chapter shall take effect as of July 1, 2020. 

9.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

P
ro

h
ib

it
in

g
S

in
g

le
U

se
P

la
st

ic
S

tr
aw

s 
 (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-U
se

 P
la

st
ic

 S
tr

aw
s)



9.b

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
19

-2
42

.S
tr

aw
O

rd
in

an
ce

R
al

p
h

D
ec

ic
co

M
ic

h
el

le
D

eB
el

lis
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
L

et
te

rs
  (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-



9.b

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
19

-2
42

.S
tr

aw
O

rd
in

an
ce

R
al

p
h

D
ec

ic
co

M
ic

h
el

le
D

eB
el

lis
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
L

et
te

rs
  (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-



9.b

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
19

-2
42

.S
tr

aw
O

rd
in

an
ce

R
al

p
h

D
ec

ic
co

M
ic

h
el

le
D

eB
el

lis
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
L

et
te

rs
  (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-



9.b

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
19

-2
42

.S
tr

aw
O

rd
in

an
ce

R
al

p
h

D
ec

ic
co

M
ic

h
el

le
D

eB
el

lis
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
L

et
te

rs
  (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-



9.b

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
u

n
ci

lO
rd

er
19

-2
42

.S
tr

aw
O

rd
in

an
ce

R
al

p
h

D
ec

ic
co

M
ic

h
el

le
D

eB
el

lis
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
L

et
te

rs
  (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-



9.c

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

P
la

st
ic

P
o

llu
ti

o
n

M
cK

en
n

a1
02

82
01

9 
 (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-U
se

 P
la

st
ic

 S
tr

aw
s)



9.c

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

P
la

st
ic

P
o

llu
ti

o
n

M
cK

en
n

a1
02

82
01

9 
 (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-U
se

 P
la

st
ic

 S
tr

aw
s)



9.c

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

P
la

st
ic

P
o

llu
ti

o
n

M
cK

en
n

a1
02

82
01

9 
 (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-U
se

 P
la

st
ic

 S
tr

aw
s)



9.c

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

P
la

st
ic

P
o

llu
ti

o
n

M
cK

en
n

a1
02

82
01

9 
 (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-U
se

 P
la

st
ic

 S
tr

aw
s)



9.c

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

P
la

st
ic

P
o

llu
ti

o
n

M
cK

en
n

a1
02

82
01

9 
 (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-U
se

 P
la

st
ic

 S
tr

aw
s)



9.c

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g

P
la

st
ic

P
o

llu
ti

o
n

M
cK

en
n

a1
02

82
01

9 
 (

19
-2

07
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

 S
in

g
le

-U
se

 P
la

st
ic

 S
tr

aw
s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
st

o
n

S
h

o
rt

T
er

m
R

en
ta

lO
rd

in
an

ce
  (

18
-2

31
 :

 S
h

o
rt

-T
er

m
 R

en
ta

l O
rd

in
an

ce
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
P

et
it

io
n

B
er

n
ar

d
S

ch
ra

m
04

22
20

19
  (

19
-0

84
 :

 D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

P
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
L

in
co

ln



11.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
P

et
it

io
n

B
er

n
ar

d
S

ch
ra

m
04

22
20

19
  (

19
-0

84
 :

 D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

P
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
L

in
co

ln



11.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
P

et
it

io
n

B
er

n
ar

d
S

ch
ra

m
04

22
20

19
  (

19
-0

84
 :

 D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

P
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
L

in
co

ln



11.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
P

et
it

io
n

B
er

n
ar

d
S

ch
ra

m
04

22
20

19
  (

19
-0

84
 :

 D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

P
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
L

in
co

ln



11.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
P

et
it

io
n

B
er

n
ar

d
S

ch
ra

m
04

22
20

19
  (

19
-0

84
 :

 D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

P
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
L

in
co

ln



11.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
P

et
it

io
n

B
er

n
ar

d
S

ch
ra

m
04

22
20

19
  (

19
-0

84
 :

 D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

P
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
L

in
co

ln



11.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
P

et
it

io
n

B
er

n
ar

d
S

ch
ra

m
04

22
20

19
  (

19
-0

84
 :

 D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

P
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
L

in
co

ln



11.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
P

et
it

io
n

B
er

n
ar

d
S

ch
ra

m
04

22
20

19
  (

19
-0

84
 :

 D
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
 a

n
d

 A
b

an
d

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

P
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
L

in
co

ln



11.b

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
C

it
yE

n
g

in
ee

rO
p

p
o

si
ti

o
n

L
et

te
r 

 (
19

-0
84

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 a
n

d
 A

b
an

d
o

n
m

en
t 

o
f 

a 
P

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

L
in

co
ln



11.b

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
S

tr
ee

tD
is

co
n

ti
n

u
an

ce
C

it
yE

n
g

in
ee

rO
p

p
o

si
ti

o
n

L
et

te
r 

 (
19

-0
84

 :
 D

is
co

n
ti

n
u

an
ce

 a
n

d
 A

b
an

d
o

n
m

en
t 

o
f 

a 
P

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

L
in

co
ln


	Agenda Packet
	5:30PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Nov 18, 2019 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Nov 18, 2019 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 19-263 : Muzzey Street Acceptance
	a. MuzzeyStreetPetition11252019
	b. MuzzeyStreetLayout

	4. 19-264 : Special Permit - 10 Walnut Avenue, Telecommunications
	a. C-19-08.TelecommunicationsSpecialPermit10WalnutAve

	5. 19-265 : Special Permit - 151 VFW Parkway, Telecommunications
	a. C-19-09.TelecommunicationsSpecialPermit151VFWParkway

	6. 19-266 : Special Permit - Telecommunications, 123 Crystal Avenue
	a. C-19-10.TelecommunicationsSpecialPermit123CrystalAve


	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	7. 19-030 : Local Tax Option on Short-Term Rentals
	8. 19-031 : Housing Assitance Fund, Short-Term Rentals
	9. 19-207 : An Ordinance Prohibiting Single-Use Plastic Straws
	a. AnOrdinanceProhibitingSingleUsePlasticStraws
	b. CouncilOrder19-242.StrawOrdinanceRalphDeciccoMichelleDeBellisOppositionLetters
	c. UnderstandingPlasticPollutionMcKenna10282019


	In accordance with the provisions of Rule 23, the following motions and communications are being reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file.
	10. 18-231 : Short-Term Rental Ordinance
	a. BostonShortTermRentalOrdinance

	11. 19-084 : Discontinuance and Abandonment of a Portion of Lincoln Street
	a. LincolnStreetDiscontinuancePetitionBernardSchram04222019
	b. LincolnStreetDiscontinuanceCityEngineerOppositionLetter

	12. 19-130 : Moratorium, Single to Two Family Dwelling Conversions

	Motions
	13. 19-267 : Catch Basins on Orvis Road


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Nov 18, 2019 6:00 PM
	3.a · MuzzeyStreetPetition11252019
	3.b · MuzzeyStreetLayout
	4.a · C-19-08.TelecommunicationsSpecialPermit10WalnutAve
	5.a · C-19-09.TelecommunicationsSpecialPermit151VFWParkway
	6.a · C-19-10.TelecommunicationsSpecialPermit123CrystalAve
	9.a · AnOrdinanceProhibitingSingleUsePlasticStraws
	9.b · CouncilOrder19-242.StrawOrdinanceRalphDeciccoMichelleDeBellisOppositionLetters
	9.c · UnderstandingPlasticPollutionMcKenna10282019
	10.a · BostonShortTermRentalOrdinance
	11.a · LincolnStreetDiscontinuancePetitionBernardSchram04222019
	11.b · LincolnStreetDiscontinuanceCityEngineerOppositionLetter


